
 

FINAL 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
of the 

HARRIS CHAIN OF LAKES RESTORATION COUNCIL 
 

August 3, 2007 
 
The regular meeting of the Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council (Council) was held at 9:00 
AM on August 3, 2007 at the Lake County Board of County Commissioners’ Chambers, 315 
West Main Street, Tavares, Florida. 
 
Members Present Members Absent 
Skip Goerner, Chairman     Rick Powers, P.G., Secretary 
Hugh (Dave) Davis II, Vice Chairman   Keith Farner 
Robert Kaiser, P.E.      Edward M. Schlein, M.D. 
Don Nicholson      Ted Woodrell 
Richard Royal  
  
          
1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
Chairman Skip Goerner called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM.   
 
2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
An Invocation was given by Councilman Bob Kaiser, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
3.  ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Goerner called roll.  Secretary Rick Powers and Councilmen; Keith Farner, Edward 
Schlein, and Ted Woodrell were absent. 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A call was made for discussion of the minutes from the June 1, 2007 meeting.  Patrick Hunter, 
Recording Secretary to the Council, notified the Council that Barbara Bess of the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) had submitted edits for the minutes.  Mr. 
Hunter explained the suggested edits.  Chairman Goerner requested that Mr. Hunter verify the 
edits suggested by Ms. Bess, prior to including them in the minutes.  A vote to approve the June 
meeting minutes with the verified and amended edits provided by Ms. Bess, passed 
unanimously. 
 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 2 of 15 

 

 

5.  DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Quarterly Budget Report, as of June 30, 2007 
 
Gene Caputo of the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) presented the Third 
Quarter Fiscal Year budget of the Council saying the fund currently has a balance of $23,257.76 
as of 6/30/07, which may include a surplus at the end of the fiscal year.   
 
Burrell Lock and Dam/Spillway 
 
Chairman Goerner asked that Red Howley come forward to discuss the engineering report for his 
seawall in the vicinity of the Burrell Lock and Dam. 
 
Red Howley [owner of Spillway Park located immediately downstream of the Burrell Lock and 
Dam contends that operation of the Burrell structure and the sandbar built-up downstream of the 
spillway, has caused damage to the seawall at his property] notified the Council that his engineer 
had not prepared any information regarding his seawall.  He also said that the engineer has not 
received any information regarding the sandbar accumulated downstream of the structure. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that the issues of the sandbar and flows through the structure have been 
previously discussed, and the Council can not discuss this matter any further without a report 
from a Professional Engineer.  He asked that Mr. Howley have information available for the 
Council’s September meeting. 
 
Mr. Howley said he would have the engineer’s report by the next meeting, and then thanked the 
Council. 
 
6.  PRESENTATIONS 
 
Update of Harris Bayou Project – Dave Walker, SJRWMD 
Dave Walker (SJRWMD) made a presentation to the Council on the current status of the Harris 
Bayou Project.  A summary is provided below and the complete presentation is included in 
Attachment 1. 
 

• Basin Overview 
- Review of the canals, water control structures, and flows through the lakes 

 
• Water Levels 

- Historically the water levels in Lake Apopka were approximately 3 feet higher and 
were several feet lower in Lake Griffin, before operation of the water control 
structures.  Water levels in lakes Harris, Dora, Eustis, and Beauclair have remained 
approximately the same. 

 
• History of Moss Bluff and the Apopka-Beauclair Canal 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 3 of 15 

 

 

- A private canal was built in the Sunnyhill Restoration Area in the 1920s, to drain the 
wetlands for agricultural use.  The Moss Bluff structure was built in the late 1960s by 
the Army Corps of Engineers (ACoE), as a flood control project.  

- The Apopka-Beauclair (A-B) Canal was dug by a private company in the 1880s, and 
the Apopka Lock and Dam was built by a local government agency in 1953.  The 
Burrell Lock and Dam was built in 1957 by the Lake County Water Authority 
(LCWA). 

 
• Harris Bayou Project 

- Designed to provide improved infrastructure to better manage water levels and flow 
through the Harris Chain of Lakes (HCOL). 

 
Councilman Richard Royal asked why there needed to be more connections between lakes Harris 
and Griffin when there is Haines Creek and the Dead River.  Mr. Walker explained that the 
Harris Bayou Project allows higher water levels for longer periods of time, in lakes Beauclair, 
Dora, Eustis, Harris, and Little Lake Harris.  He further explained that plans to build a bypass 
canal around the marsh proved to be not feasible, due to the depth of muck in the proposed area. 
 
Councilman Royal asked if water had flowed naturally through the marsh (bayou) and into Lake 
Griffin.  Mr. Walker said yes. 
 
Chairman Goerner expressed the Council’s concern of the poor water quality of the marsh being 
discharged into Lake Griffin.  He asked about the SJRWMD plan to use dredge material from 
Lake Apopka to cap contaminated portions of the bayou.  Chairman Goerner also asked about 
the recent fish kill in Lake Harris. 
 
Mr. Walker explained that Lake Apopka is a very shallow lake and the current average depth is 
38-inches, and the fish kill was most likely the result of low oxygen levels in the water due to the 
current drought conditions.  He added that it occurred in a very localized area on near the north 
shore of the lake. 
 
Chairman Goerner expressed his personal concern with discharging water with low oxygen from 
the marsh and causing fish kills in Lake Griffin. 
 
Councilman Royal asked what the change in elevation is between Lake Harris and the Harris 
Bayou.  Mr. Walker said that the average water level in the Harris Bayou is 58.5 to 59.25 feet 
and in Lake Harris it is 63 to 63.5 feet, or about a four foot drop.  He explained that water would 
only be discharged from the bayou during periods of high water in the downstream lakes.  Mr. 
Walker noted that the contaminant levels have steadily decreased in the bayou over time and the 
SJRWMD still plans to cap the more contaminated sediments. 
 
 Chairman Goerner expressed his disapproval of the project and reiterated his concern regarding 
the discharge of contaminated water from the bayou.  He asked if the SJRWMD is willing to 
guarantee they will not discharge water of lower quality from the bayou, then the water quality in 
Lake Griffin.  Mr. Walker said it is not their intent to discharge contaminated water from the 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 4 of 15 

 

 

bayou and into the lake.  He added that the project will allow them to release water into the 
bayou from either Lake Harris or Lake Eustis; which ever lake has the better water quality. 
 
Chairman Goerner said he is opposed to the Harris Bayou Project. 
 
Extended debate ensued between Chairman Goerner and Mr. Walker on the Harris Bayou 
Project. 
 
Dr. Daniel Canfield, of the University of Florida (UF) and a member of the Technical Advisory 
Group (TAG) to the Council, suggested that the word contaminant be defined.  He explained that 
contaminants include not only phosphorus, but also low oxygen, sediments, and organic 
components. 
 
Chairman Goerner further expressed his concerns with discharging contaminants from the bayou 
and reminded Mr. Walker that the Council had previously endorsed the project, only if it 
included a canal to bypass the marsh. 
 
Mr. Walker said that alum treatment of the marsh will greatly reduce the nutrient levels of the 
water discharged. 
 
Councilman Royal asked how flow through the bayou would be controlled.  Mr. Walker 
explained that water would flow into and out of the bayou based on elevation.  The project 
includes the installation of a weir with an elevation of 57 feet, at the discharge end of the system.  
He noted that the normal pool elevation of Lake Griffin is above 57 feet, so there will normally 
be water above the weir. 
 
Councilman Kaiser suggested that perhaps a temporary Reverse-Osmosis (R-O) system could be 
operated for one year at the marsh, to greatly reduce nutrient levels before the water is 
discharged. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that he would like to see the SJRWMD write an agreement saying they 
will not discharge water of lower quality than Lake Griffin, from the bayou. 
 
Mr. Walker said that the FDEP and ACoE have issued permits approving the project. 
 
Ms. Bess (FDEP) said that a Noticed General Permit (NGP) application was received from the 
SJRWMD for the project.  She explained that if there is a presumption that the project meets 
specific criteria, including those in the Surface Water Improvement and Management (SWIM) 
Plan; then the NGP applies to the project and it is approved without further review. 
 
Chairman Goerner asked if the “presumption” includes the discharge of water which meets State 
water quality standards.  Ms. Bess said there is a presumption that the project will not violate 
State water quality standards, in the long run.  She went on to say that in the past, the FDEP has 
permitted water improvement projects for water management districts that would initially not 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 5 of 15 

 

 

meet water quality standards, with the understanding that in the future the standards would be 
met. 
 
Chairman Goerner said the length of time before the project meets water quality standards is 
what concerns the Council.  He also asked about a lawsuit regarding a project of this nature in 
south Florida. 
 
Ms. Bess explained that a lawsuit was brought against a project in the Everglades that was ruled 
upon in 2006.  She said that after receiving an Operating Permit from the FDEP to discharge 
water from the Everglades Agricultural Area (EAA) and into Lake Okeechobee; a judge 
determined that the Lake Okeechobee Protection Act (Chapter 403 Florida Statutes) required the 
project to also obtain a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit, from 
the FDEP. 
 
Chairman Goerner said he believes a NPDES Permit is also required for the Harris Bayou 
Project.  Ms Bess said that she is not an attorney, but if the Council believes the project requires 
a NPDES Permit; that they consult with an environmental attorney to explore their options of 
entering into a law suit against the SJRWMD.  She added that if the SJRWMD does not believe 
they need a NPDES Permit, they will most likely not apply for one. 
 
Chairman Goerner said it is the purview of the Council to make recommendations to the Florida 
Legislature, which they did for this project; endorsing the project provided the SJRWMD could 
bypass the bayou [by building a canal] and not discharge water of lesser quality into Lake 
Griffin. 
 
Vice (V.) Chairman Dave Davis asked if the permit application received from the SJRWMD [for 
the Harris Bayou Project] is required to demonstrate that it fulfills criteria within the SWIM 
Plan.  Ms. Bess said that the requirement is usually covered with a “blanket statement” (which is 
in this application); stating it is part of the SWIM Plan.  She went on to suggest that if the 
Council would like to review the application, then they should request a copy of the original 
application submitted by the SJRWMD; as it is more legible than the FDEP copy. 
 
Chairman Goerner asked Mr. Caputo to obtain a copy of the [original] application for V. 
Chairman Davis to review.  Mr. Caputo agreed. 
 
Councilman Kaiser reiterated that a temporary R-O system could potentially reduce the 
contaminant levels in the bayou rather quickly. 
 
V. Chairman Davis asked if the SJRWMD has created criteria as to when water would be 
allowed to flow into the bayou.  He also asked if the criteria would include the collection of 
water quality samples in Lake Harris, the bayou, and Lake Griffin; that would not allow 
discharge if the water quality is lower [in either Lake Harris or the bayou] than it is in Lake 
Griffin.  Mr. Walker said that an Operating Plan has not yet been completed for the project, but it 
would be completed before operation of the system begins.  With respect to water quality 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 6 of 15 

 

 

sampling, Mr. Walker said the SJRWMD will evaluate water quality in lakes Harris and Eustis, 
and water from the lake with the better quality, would be discharged into the bayou. 
 
V. Chairman Davis expressed his concern that even if the bayou were to be treated with alum; 
would those treated sediments and other contaminants, including the mapped areas of pesticide 
contamination, be flushed into Lake Griffin during periods of high flow.  Mr. Walker explained 
that one element of the marsh is to discharge via sheet flow, which is much slower than 
channelized flow.  He said the lower velocity of flow through the marsh will reduce the 
resuspension of the sediments.  With respect to the areas of pesticide contamination, Mr. Walker 
explained that those areas would be capped with sediments and then additional alum would be 
applied, as an increased safety measure. 
 
Councilman Royal asked if the organochlorine pesticides are so tightly bound to the soils, that 
they would not release into the water column.  Mr. Walker said that in all of the water quality 
testing conducted in areas contaminated with pesticides, none of the results showed pesticides in 
the water column. 
 
V. Chairman Davis asked for a detailed explanation of how water would sheet flow through the 
marsh and when construction of the project would be complete.  Mr. Walker explained that once 
the water passes through the inlet and adjustable overshot weir, it will spread out across the 
expanse of the marsh; thus reducing the velocity of the water.  He said construction of the inlet 
structure will begin in October and the project should be completed by next March. 
 
Councilman Kaiser asked if the inlet structure can be adjusted to accommodate various flow up 
to 1,000 cubic feet per second (cfs). Mr. Walker said yes and that sometimes it would be 
adjusted so there is no flow, based on the conditions in the downstream lakes. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that the Harris Bayou would be a good project if the obstacles could be 
overcome; because it would allow for fluctuation of the upper lakes in the HCOL, upstream of 
Lake Griffin.  Mr. Walker said they are trying to work out all the issues. 
 
Dr. Canfield suggested the Council read the 1995 SWIM Plan, because work of the agencies is 
conducted strictly within the “laws” outlined in the plan. 
 
Mr. Walker said it is his understanding that there are conditions within the NGP regarding the 
project meeting State water quality standards. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that he is concerned that during initial operation and periods of peak 
flow, there will be large “slugs” of contaminated water discharged into Lake Griffin.  He recalled 
that this was the situation at the Lake Griffin Flow-way.  Mr. Walker explained that the Lake 
Griffin Flow-way was more of an experimental process, where after many iterations, they 
learned a lot about flow-way and marsh operation. 
 
COUNCIL AND PUBLIC – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
Private citizens of Lake County attending the meeting had requested to speak before the Council. 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 7 of 15 

 

 

David Howse provided a hand-out from Restore Our Waterways (ROW), which is a new group 
organized by homeowners along canals leading from the A-B Canal.  A copy of that hand-out is 
provided in Attachment 2. 
 
Mr. Howse explained the group was formed because the four canals off the A-B Canal in their 
area, have become un-navigable due to the buildup of sediments and other debris in the A-B 
Canal.  He said that the canals are part of the HCOL and fall under the jurisdiction of the 
Council.  Mr. Howse went on to explain that the canals were originally dug to 16 – 18 feet deep, 
and today in many areas are only one foot deep; due to the sediments discharged from Lake 
Apopka and down the A-B Canal.  He said that the LCWA has identified dredging the A-B 
Canal and Lake Beauclair as a priority project due to navigation issues, and they [ROW] believe 
their canals should be considered as part of that system. 
 
Mr. Howse said that they support the Lake Beauclair Nutrient Reduction Facility (NuRF) Project 
to improve water quality for downstream lakes, however; it will not help with the pollution in 
their canals. 
 
As outlined in the attached hand-out, Mr. Howse requested the following on behalf of the ROW: 
 

• Determine the navigability of the aforementioned canals. 
• Determine the negative effects our clogged canals have on the ecology, recreation, and 

commercial endeavors of anyone needing to use them. 
• Determine actions that need to be taken to restore our waterways. 
• Determine the budget needed to accomplish this restoration. 
• Develop a plan to get all necessary work to complete the restoration. 

 
Councilman Kaiser asked if he was correct in understanding that the canals have accumulated 14 
or more feet of muck, as previously discussed.  Mr. Howse said to the best they can determine, 
yes. 
 
Councilman Royal asked if there is water flowing into or out of the canals.  Mr. Howse described 
it as more of a flushing action; when the water level in the A-B Canal increases, some of it 
moves into their canals.  Conversely, when the water level in the A-B Canal goes down, water 
moves out of their canals. 
 
Chairman Goerner said he was recently offered a tour of the area to get a better idea of the 
problem.  Mr. Howse said he would also be willing to provide a tour. 
 
Councilman Kaiser asked how long the canals in question are.  Mr. Howse estimated them to be 
about four or five miles in total length. 
 
Councilman Don Nicholson asked if there is vegetation that would restrict access along the 
banks of the canals and also how wide the canals are.  Mr. Howse estimated his canal to be at 
least 50 feet wide. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 8 of 15 

 

 

Chairman Goerner commended the ROW group for having nearly 1,000 members, as it shows 
great interest in this situation.  He also said that the LCWA has done a very good job with water 
quality and navigation improvement projects.  Chairman Goerner agreed that navigation is an 
important issue and believes if all the canals and waterways in the HCOL and north of the lakes 
were navigable; people on the HCOL could take their boats all the way to Jacksonville.  He then 
suggested the ROW group submit a request to the Legislative Delegation, that the Council be 
directed to review the situation with the canals. 
 
Councilman Kaiser suggested that if the canals in question could be included in the upcoming 
Lake Beauclair dredging project, there would be a substantial cost savings to have that work 
completed. 
 
Mr. Howse thanked the Council. 
 
Robert Mansuy, a lakefront owner on Lake Eustis, expressed his concerns regarding the 
[proposed] Consumptive Use Permit (CUP) for Lake Apopka.  He is concerned that if the permit 
were approved for withdrawal of five million gallons per day (mgd), how it would affect water 
levels in lakes Dora, Eustis, and Harris.  Mr. Mansuy said the SJRWMD suggested that it would 
only lower water levels in those lakes by approximately one-eighth of an inch and he asked if the 
Council has an opinion on the matter. 
 
Chairman Goerner explained that the Council will receive an update on the proposed CUP, later 
in the meeting.  He also expressed his concerns with the proposed withdrawals because there 
could be a cumulative affect, if the area experiences a drought. 
 
Mr. Mansuy asked for clarification on the control of flow through the Harris Bayou.  Mr. Walker 
explained that the inlet structure from Lake Harris to the bayou is adjustable, to control flow 
going into the bayou.  He said that the flow leaving the bayou is only controlled by a fixed 
elevation weir set at 57 feet above sea level.  
 
Charles Clark (former Council member) explained that during the June Council meeting that Dr. 
Canfield said he was required by the LCWA to produce a report of the bass stocking efforts.  He 
said that Dr. Canfield implied the report would be completed by September.  Mr. Clark 
suggested that John Benton or other representatives of the Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Commission (FWCC) review the report and provide their opinions on the bass 
stocking program. 
 
Chairman Goerner thanked Mr. Clark for his suggestion. 
 
Dr. Canfield then announced that the TAG was going to meet to discuss the bass stocking data 
on August 8th at 10 AM at the Eustis Fisheries Lab. 
 
Agency Updates 
Mike Perry, Executive Director of the LCWA, provided the following updates to the Council: 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 9 of 15 

 

 

• Lake Beauclair Nutrient Reduction Facility (NuRF) 
- The LCWA Board of Trustees (Board) awarded the bid to build the project, 

contingent on approval of the lease agreement with the SJRWMD for the land where 
the facility will be constructed.  He suggested that approval of the lease should occur 
within the next couple of weeks and then construction should begin about a month 
after that.  Construction is anticipated to take approximately one year. 
 

• Water Levels (As of 8/1/07) 
 

Lake(s)   Current Level Regulatory Level Minimum Desirable Level 
  
 Apopka           64.7’  66.75’   66.5’ 
 Harris Dora, and Eustis         60.45’  62.5’   62.0’ 
 Griffin           57.3’  58.5’   58.0’ 
 

- Water control structures have not been operated since March 2006, except for 
allowing the regulated minimum flow. 

 
• Lake Griffin Access Canal Dredging 

- The dredging contractor has been running into clay on Channel 16 and is in the 
process of determining what equipment will be needed to dredge the clay.  The 
contractor has moved on to dredge another canal and will return to Channel 16 when 
they have the proper equipment. 

 
Councilman Nicholson said he believes the dredging company is doing a good job and have 
maintained a good attitude, even though they have had issues with the clay. 
 
Mr. Perry continued with his update: 
 

• Dora Canal 
- The LCWA has been putting a lot of effort into cleaning out the canal. 

 
• Consumptive Use Permit 

- The LCWA has filed a Petition for Administrative Hearing on the permit.  He 
anticipates that it will take several months to move through that process. 

 
Councilman Kaiser offered his congratulations on the success of the NuRF project permitting. 
 
Chairman Goerner thanked Mr. Perry for his update. 
 
Ms. Bess of the FDEP provided no further updates to the Council. 
 
Mr. Walker provided an update to the Council: 
 

• Sunnyhill Restoration Project 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 10 of 15 

 

 

- Construction began in 1989 and is anticipated to be completed by the end of the year. 
 

• Emeralda Marsh 
- The project is moving along.  They are currently segmenting portions of the marsh 

and have alum injection systems installed at both discharge points into Lake Griffin.  
Only a small amount of water was moved into the marsh, to float a dredge for a 
hydrilla removal study. 

 
• Lake Apopka Marsh Flow-way (LAMF) 

- Maintenance is continuing and includes cleaning and vegetation removal in two of 
the treatment cells.  Alum treatment systems have been installed to prevent a slug of 
contaminants from being discharged at start-up. 

 
• Lake Apopka North Shore Restoration Area (NSRA) 

- These projects may receive funding assistance from the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS).  Mechanical remediation of the soil is required in the 
more contaminated portions of the property, before those areas are re-flooded. 

 
Chairman Goerner requested that the Council be provided the SJRWMD Governing Board 
monthly meeting agendas.  Mr. Walker said the agendas would be provided. 
 
Chairman Goerner also offered his appreciation for Mr. Walker’s efforts to keep the Council 
updated on all the SJRWMD projects on the HCOL. 
 
Councilman Royal asked if the withdrawals of water proposed by the CUP would be taken from 
the north shore of Lake Apopka, or the lake itself.  Mr. Walker explained that they intend to 
draw water from the north shore area of the lake. 
 
Councilman Royal said that taking water from the north shore for irrigation seems better than the 
people in the City of Apopka using water supplied from wells, for irrigation.  Chairman Goerner 
said that there are several issues involved that need to be discussed. 
 
Bill Johnson of the FWCC, provided a brief update to the Council saying they were investigating 
a recent fish kill following heavy rainfall.  He believes the kill was caused by low oxygen 
discharged after the rainfall. 
 
Chairman Goerner requested that John Benton (FWCC) attend the next meeting to discuss the 
creel counts and bass stocking program. 
 
Dr. Canfield provided an update to the Council: 
 

• The report on Phase III of the bass stocking program is complete and will be sent to the 
Council.  He also noted that the UF was not charged by the Council to include economic 
or biological studies of the stocking program. 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 11 of 15 

 

 

• Bass stocking in Lake Dora may begin next year and they will use fish that have been 
raised at the United States Geological Survey (USGS) laboratory. 

 
• The Florida LAKEWATCH organization has been monitoring the HCOL for 

Microcystin. They identified samples above 1 microgram per liter (µg/L) the 
recommended World Health Organization (WHO) Drinking Water Standard.  
Additionally, one sample above the WHO Recreational Water Standard of 20 µg/L, was 
identified in Lake Beauclair. 

 
• The Mechanical Harvester has almost completed vegetation removal at the City of 

Leesburg Marina and they are currently reviewing requests for utilizing the harvester in 
other areas. 

 
Councilman Royal suggested that perhaps the harvester could assist the people from ROW with 
navigation in their canals.   
. 
Dr. Canfield continued with his updates to the Council: 
 

• The Florida Yards and Neighborhoods Program is promoting a “Green” House on the 
south shore of Lake Apopka, as being environmentally friendly. 

 
• The Gizzard Shad Removal Study by Mike Allen of the FWCC on Lake Dora is complete 

and Dr. Canfield is applying to the FWCC for a permit to stock bass in that lake. 
 
Councilman Nicholson asked if Dr. Canfield had any information regarding a study of quorum 
response of microcystin, which is being conducted by Princeton University. Dr. Canfield 
explained that there are numerous hypotheses as to how such organisms react in large numbers. 
 
7.  OTHER PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
No further public comments were made 
 
8.  COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Council Member Comments 
Councilman Royal handed out a list of questions for discussion at the upcoming TAG meeting.  
He said they could be discussed by the Council at a later meeting.  A copy of the list of questions 
is provided in Attachment 3. 
 
Discussion of September 7, 2007 Meeting 
Mr. Caputo outlined the agenda items for the next scheduled meeting of the Council: 
 

- Presentation by the engineer for Red Howley and possible action item 
- Discussion of the TAG meeting on the bass stocking program 
- Discussion of the FWCC response to the bass stocking program results 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – August 3, 2007 
Page 12 of 15 

 

 

 
 
9.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:58 AM. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Chairman Skip Goerner 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Vice Chairman Dave Davis II 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Attachment 1 
 

 
Harris Bayou Project Update 

 
Dave Walker – SJRWMD 

 
August 2007 

 
 

 
 

 


